CITY OF PORT LAVACA

MEETING: MARCH 19, 2024 AGENDA ITEM ¢

DATE: 3.14.2024

TO: PORT COMMISSION BOARD MEMBERS CC: JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER

FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: ReStore Grant — removal of remnants of old barges in Port Lavaca Channel
& Dock

Samantha Litchke is the Grant Specialist from TCEQ that is working with us on this grant. She is working
on a “Limited Waiver” document that will allow us to get reimbursed for expenses that are spent by our
consultant Kim Griffith to prepare the “Work Plan.” Without the Waiver, expenses incurred prior to the
approval of the “Work Plan” are not eligible for reimbursement.

We do not anticipate this will take much longer and once given then OK to proceed, Kim has told me she
could have the Work Plan complete within a few weeks.



